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Ruth Nettles

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 11:29 AM

To: PSC Internet Submission

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ray Kennedy; Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Attachments: PSC-Report.pdf;, CCACANCELLATIONMEMOAprilthruJune2008.doc
Attention: PSC Internet Submission
Please approve the web posting for the quarterly report titled:
"Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations from April 1, 2008 through June 30, 2008."
Attached is an electronic version of the report and cover memo to be posted to the web page.
Please notify me when it has been posted to the PSC web site.
Call me if you have any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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State of Florida

-»> -> - ->
Pablic Serpice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 18, 2008

TO: ALL LOCAL, COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations From April 1, 2008
through June 30, 2008

The Commission cancels telecommunications certificates/registrations on an ongoing
basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement action. Please research your
records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates is disconnected.

The Commission also maintains an online version of the Cancellation of
Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations on the Public Service Commission’s web page.

The link address for the online version is:

http:/iwww.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/cancel/index.aspx

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of
Rgulatory Compliance at (850) 413-6532.
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TA049

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Alternative Access Vendors

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Company Cancellation
Name Date Certificates
City of Tallahassee 12/31/2007 5305
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080033-TP



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Alternative Access Vendors With CLEC Authority

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/39/2008

Company Company Cancellation
Code Name Date Certificates

NO CANCELLATIONS

Docket
Number
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TX695
TX847
TX876

TX513
TX153
TX748
TX786
TX412
TX704
TX743
TX591
TX930
TX666

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Compan
Nalllne y

Actel Wireless, Inc.
American Telecharge, Inc.

Atlantic Phone
Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone

Available Telecom Services, Inc.

City of Tallahassee

Computer Network Technology Corporation
Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc.

Net One International, Inc.

Symtelco, LLC

Synergy Networks, Inc.

Telsys, Inc.

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P.

Wireless One Network Management, L.P.

Cancellation
Date

12/31/2007
12/20/2007
12/31/2007

12/31/2007
12/31/2007
12/14/2007
12/277/2007
12/31/2007
11/13/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007

Certificates

8092
8594
8625

7638
5304
8408
8483
7377
8291
8412
7943
4722
5181

Docket
Number

070675-TX
080022-TX
080067-TX

080038-TP
080033-TP
070725-TX
080021-TX
080018-TX
070685-TP
080066-TX
080047-TP
080126-TP
(080077-TP



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Incumbent Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Compan Compan Cancellation
Coﬁe y Nall)ne y Date

NO CANCELLATIONS

Certificates

Docket
Number



Compan
Co?ie ¥

TJ620
TJ460
TJO37
TJ948
TJ193
TI962
TI874
TI968
TI557
TK149
TI674

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Interexchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Compan
Na?ne y

ATMC, Inc.

Available Telecom Services, Inc.
City of Tallahassee

Expedient Carrier Services, LLC
First Telephone Company

Gestatio, Inc.

Sunshine State Communications, Inc.
Symtelco, LL.C

Telsys, Inc.

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P.

Wireless One Network Management, L.P.

Cancellation
Date

12/31/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007
03/17/2008
12/31/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007
11/13/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007
12/31/2007

Certificates

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Dockét
Number

080086-T1
080038-TP
080033-TP
080161-T1
080208-TI
080092-T1
080084-TP
070685-TP
080047-TP
080126-TP
080077-TP



Compan
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THO059
TG622

TG860
TF606
TG129

TG275
TG749
TG782
TEA87
TF496
TGO53

TG431
TF877
TF450
TE716

THO3R

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Compan
Nalljne v

AlR-serv Group, LLC

CJ Systems
Charles Ingrassia and Eugene M Dara d/b/a CJ Systems

City of Tavares
Donald J. Childers

European Street Restaurant & Gourmet
European Street, Inc. d/b/a European Street Restaurant & Gourmet

J. Merritt Guthrie

Juan Hermoza

Lake Bonnet Viliage Cooperative, Inc.
MDF Express

Mark Chapman, Jr.

NEFCOM Communications
Northeast Florida Long Distance Co., Inc. d/b/a NEFCOM Communications

Palm-Tel Communications, Inc.
Raymond Ortiz
Sky Shell, Inc.

Suncoast Communications o
R.J. Tewson d/b/a Suncoast Communications

Symtelco, LLC

Cancellation
Date

03/13/2008
12/31/2007

04/01/2008
03/28/2008
03/10/2008

12/31/2007
03/24/2008
04/21/2008
03/19/2008
12/31/2007
03/20/2008

12/31/2006
02/28/2008
03/10/2008
03/03/2008

11/13/2007

Certificates

8622
7199

8010
4543
5431

5602
7603
7735
2848
4331
5355

5958
4979
4246
3243

8557

Docket
Number

080154-TC
080028-TC

080185-TC
080181-TC
080146-TC

080210-TC
080171-TC
080229-TC
080209-TC
080085-TC
080166-TC

080122-TC
080125-TC
080144-TC
080127-TC

070685-TP



Compan
Co?le y

TG575
TE710

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies (Continued)

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Company : Cancellation
Name Date Certificates
Urban Telecommunications, Inc. 03/13/2008 7182
VGI Communications, Inc. 12/31/2007 3237

Docket
Number

080155-TC
080017-TC
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TS186
TS8204

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Telephone Shared Tenant Utilities

For the Period 04/01/2008 Through 06/30/2008

Company Cancellation
Name Date Certificates
City of Tallahassee 12/31/2007 5306

Sunshine State Communications, Inc. 12/31/2007 8450

Docket
Number

080033-TP
080084-TP



